

Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 1:51 PM
To: Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Conformity NPC; Jayko Aooloo ; Tommy Owljoot
Cc: Amy Liu; Andrew Keim ; Bradley Flynn; Bryan Purdy ; Carson Gillis; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; David Ningeongan; Don Carr; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; George Hakongak; Hamlet of Chesterfield; Helen Yeh ; Ian Rumbolt; Ivy Stone; J. Tulugak; Jane Chisholm; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jeremy Roberts; Jim Rogers ; Joe Justus (jjustus@nwmb.com); Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith Morrison; Ken Landa; 'Kivalliq Inuit Association'; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Loubert,Marie [Yel]; Luis Manzo; M. Serra ; Mifflin, Mike; Mike Atkinson ; Mike Fournier; Myra Robertson; Paul Frame; Paula Hughson; Peter Kusugak ; Robert Eno; Robyn Abernethy-Gillis ; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Spencer Dewar ; Stephen Hartman; TrenholmT@inac-ainc.gc.ca; V. Tattuinee ; Willins, Gavin
Subject: 2BE-NUE----, New Application - Nueltin Lake Project - Cameco Corporation - Notice of Errata

Please note that there was an error on the Notice that went out for the above application. The coordinates should read: Latitude 60 degrees, 7 mins, 0 seconds N; Longitude 99 degrees, 59 mins, 30 seconds W. Please change this on the Notices that were distributed.

Sorry for the error.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org